From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 10/15/2012 1:06:30 PM

To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable:

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
acb@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz03.pge.com

ach@cpuc.ca.goy
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ach@cpuc.ca.govys
#EMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mallO3.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl3.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.7071}
by maildmz03.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.,2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.,0) with
ESMTP id gO9FKesvi012275
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO)
for <acb@cpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 15 Oct 2012 13:06:28 ~0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1350331588; bh=2UcFglbBsg7VOgiCP+EEQ/ugfZtk/ pmzotrlthbhbiZoh=;
1=255;
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:Content~Type:Content~ID:
Content-Transfer~Encoding:MIME~-Version;
b=hMDQqzd5DOC4XsrTy3soONfangkwVHnkYKaR/vpLCiwBdVevhbYSKkEQLnCkAL 7ubm
ALSEPODOhgeovua/l681N r3g29/ayfoclkem | YD6bG0ZkIYeL2H2/00nGTecebCd2 1
Fe900FR2iFzfroinveleskT/EF Lz IbW+AMHw Tho=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff02.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.41}
by mailO3.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.,2,0) with
ESMTR id g9FK6R2v000918
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <ackhtcpuc.ca.gov>»; Mon, 15 Oct 2012 13:06:28 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFFLIOL.Utilitv.pge.com ([f£e80::ccB8f:3564:1a50:707L]1) by
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EXCHHURFFOZ . Utility.pge.com ([feB0::£428:c435:335:edbb%111) with mapi id
14.02.0309.002; Mon, 15 Oct 2012 13:06:27 ~0700
From: "Cherr Brian R" <BKCT7@pge.com>
To: [Redacted |
Subject:
Thread-Index: Ac2rEI6yNal/nOLJIRAIMKOtVVBARO 9Q==
Date: Mon, 15 Oct 2012 20:06:26 +0000
Message~I1D: <641AAFT1-EFAC~44T7F~-96CD~DCOFROZ2E38D3Epge . com>
Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
K-MS~Has~Attach:
Ke-ME5-TWEF~Correlator:
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii
Content~1ID: «<FOF4221F4B26524FB2SAZBFERFSADS45exchange .. pyge ., com>
Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit
MIME~Version: 1.0
X-CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

=10
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